

# **Guide to the Emma Schaver Papers UP002185**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on July 11, 2019. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u> 

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
History	4
Scope and Content	5
Arrangement	7
Administrative Information	. 7
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	. 8
Series I: Correspondence, 1922-2000	8
Series II: Music Career, 1922-1975	13
Series III: Zionist Activities and Philanthropy, 1930-2000	17
Series IV: Israel, 1932-1990	20
Series V: Family and Personal, 1919-2000	21
Series VI: Publications, 1920-1995	24
Series VII: Audio-Visual, 1919-1995	25

# **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Walter P. Reuther Library
Creator:	Sheyv#er, Ema
Title:	Emma Schaver Papers
ID:	UP002185
Date [inclusive]:	1910-2000
Date [bulk]:	1923-1975
Physical Description:	106.5 Linear Feet (54 MB, 2 SB, 96 OS), 15 OS items
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	Material is in English, Yiddish, Hebrew, German and Russian.
Abstract:	Emma Lazaroff Schaver (March 15, 1905 - February 4, 2003) was best known as a Jewish opera and folk singer and Labor Zionist. She was a member of the first Jewish delegation to the Displaced Persons camps after World War II where she sang to survivors of the Holocaust. She toured the United States, Canada, Europe and South and Central America as a soprano with various opera companies and as a soloist. Along with her husband, Morris Schaver, Emma was respected for promoting Jewish culture in the United States, and for philanthropic work in the local Detroit Jewish community and Israel. The Emma Schaver Papers contain correspondence with family, friends, and Zionist and Israeli leaders covering her career, philanthropic and Zionist activities. The collection also includes correspondence, diary fragments, notebooks, authorization papers, and photographs from her experiences in the D. P. camps as well as manuscript copies of her book in Hebrew, Yiddish and English. Her music career is highlighted through newspaper clippings and publicity, photographs, and sound recordings as well as concert posters and programs. Her charitable work and Zionist activities are documented through newspaper clippings and publicity, as well as medals, awards and plaques she received in honor of her work for Israel and Jewish culture. A large number of scrapbooks can be found, both assembled by Emma and given to her, which highlight her career and activities, as well as those of her husband, Morris, and son, Isaac. Emma's personal life is represented largely through a significant number of family photographs, and photo albums.

### **Citation Style**

"Emma Schaver Papers, Box [#], Folder [#], Walter P. Reuther Library, Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs, Wayne State University"

^ Return to Table of Contents

# History

Emma Lazaroff Schaver (March 15, 1905 - February 4, 2003) was best known as a Jewish opera and folk singer and Labor Zionist. She was a member of the first Jewish delegation to the Displaced Persons camps after World War II where she sang to survivors of the Holocaust. She toured the United States, Canada, Europe and South and Central America as a soprano with various opera companies and as a soloist. Along with her husband, Morris Schaver, Emma was respected for promoting Jewish culture in the United States, and for philanthropic work in the local Detroit Jewish community and Israel.

Emma was born in Russia to parents Tzipa and Jacob and immigrated to the United States in 1906. Originally located in New York, the family moved to Detroit where Jacob taught Hebrew and Emma and her five brothers and sister were raised. Her parents were both Labor Zionists and followers of Chabad Lubavitch, and instilled both these traditions in Emma. In Detroit she met Morris Schaver, a prominent Labor Zionist leader in the area; they married in 1924 and settled in the area.

At sixteen Emma made her debut at the Detroit Opera House singing Santuzza in Cavalleria Rusticana, and spent many years in Chicago at the Chicago Conservatory, and in New York at the Julliard School of Music honing her skills as an opera singer. In her early career she starred as Marguerite in Faust, with the San Carlos Opera Company and spent a season with the Cincinnati Opera Company touring the U.S., Canada, and South America in the 1930s. It was, however, through her husband Morris' encouragement to embrace her Jewish musical roots that she made a name for herself and a lasting musical and cultural impression. Through Morris, Emma became more active in American Jewish culture and in the late 1930s and early 1940s she began to collect and sing Yiddish and Hebrew songs. In 1945, she was invited by the World Jewish Congress and UNRRA to be one of three members, including H. Leivick and Israel Efros, of the first Cultural Mission with the purpose of bringing Jewish pride and culture back to survivors of the Holocaust in Displaced Persons (D.P.) camps of Europe. Emma had been pushing to sing for survivors for over a year stating, "My feeling was, the first thing to do was to save them, to meet their bodily needs. The next thing was to give them something for the soul. That was something I could do." She traveled all over Germany and Poland singing to survivors, and as she did, collected the songs of the concentration camps she heard from them. Originally scheduled to serve for three months, she insisted on staying six, afterwards traveling to Israel with Morris. Upon returning to the U.S., Emma produced an album of concentration camp songs entitled, I Believe, and also published a book of her experiences, We Are Here.

Emma continued performing Jewish songs in 1947 with a tour of South and Central America. She and Morris then returned to Israel in 1948 in order for Emma to sing for Israeli troops during the War of Liberation. During a tour of Europe they adopted their son, Isaac, a 6-year old Polish Jewish orphan of the Holocaust. The next few years found Emma touring Europe, the United States and Canada and recording a second album of Hebrew and Yiddish songs, From the Heart of the People. During this time she and Morris were highly involved in philanthropic enterprises, both in contributing to the burgeoning state of Israel and in helping to build up American Jewish institutions and culture in America. They continued to be leading members in the Detroit Zionist scene, hosting dinners to donate funds to the State of Israel Bonds and Histadrut, as well as encouraging Detroit Yiddish culture. The Schavers donated extensively to Wayne State University, establishing the Morris and Emma Shaver Educational Fund and the Morris and Emma Schaver Publication Fund for Jewish Studies. They were also major donors to the Music program for which the Music Building was named in honor of Emma. Later, they founded the Morris and Emma Schaver Library and Archive, a collection of concentration camp artifacts gathered during her tour of D. P. Camps, at the Michigan Holocaust Memorial Center. In Israel they founded schools, playgrounds and auditoriums and continually encouraged Jewish organizations and individuals in the U.S. to donate to Israel. When in 1961 Morris passed away, Emma ceased touring for the most part but took over the presidency of their business, Central Overall Company, and continued their Zionist and philanthropic activities. In her later years Emma split her time between Detroit and Israel, serving as the International chairwoman for Israel Zimriya, donating to children's schools and scholarships in Israel and becoming particularly active in the Chabad Lubavitch movement in Michigan.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Content**

The Emma Schaver Papers contain correspondence with her immediate family, husband Morris, friends and fellow Zionists, dating from 1923 until 2000. Included are letters between herself and Morris, and friends during her tour of D. P. camps in 1945-46. Her letters show the close relationship Emma had with her family and friends, even while she was separated from them while she studied music away from home and toured. In particular, she and Morris kept up a very close correspondence, writing nearly every day whenever she was away from Detroit. Also included are diary and notebook excerpts reflecting her early life in Detroit as well as her experiences in the D. P. camps. Drafts of her book, We Are Here, in Yiddish, Hebrew and English are also included.

Emma's musical career is documented through concert programs, posters and newspaper clippings, as well as telegrams and messages of encouragement and praise from family and friends. The collection also reflects her philanthropic and Zionist activities in the United States and Israel, as well as her encouragement of Jewish culture and arts in the Detroit area. Awards, plaques and medals also show Emma's commitment to the Zionist cause.

The collection includes a large amount of family photographs reflecting Emma's very close relationship with her whole family, in Detroit, and also after her parents and brothers and sisters moved west to St. Louis and California. Also included are photographs from trips to Israel, and Europe as well as her D.P.

and other concert tours. In addition a number of scrapbooks, both created by Emma, and by others for her document her concerts, she and Morris' philanthropic work and her involvement in Jewish cultural organizations, Israeli politics and Chabad Lubavitch.

Important Subjects: Arlazaroff Branch Farband (NOT LOC) Chabad Lubavitch (Organization) Displaced persons camps Folk Music Gewerkshaften (NOT LOC) Hebrew songs Histadrut (NOT LOC) Israel Jewish culture: arts, media and heritage Jewish music Jewish singers—United States Kibbutzim Labor Zionism Opera—United States—20th century Pioneer Women (Organizations: U.S.) State of Israel Bonds Organization Yiddish songs Zionism

Important Names: Adaskin, Sylvia Adler, Rabbi Ben-Gurion, David Bennett, Marcia Central Overall Supply Co. Efros, Israel Eilati, Shalom Kaplan, Rabbi Kolleck, Teddy Lavry, Marc Lazaroff Leivick, H. Meir, Golda Robinson, Meg Satt, Berl Schaver Schneerson, Rabbi Menachem Shever Tannenbaum, Judith Weinrot, Irving Zimberg, Shirley Zimriya Zvi, Ben

Series Description: Series I: Correspondence, 1922-2000 Correspondence, early letters are mainly with family while in Chicago and New York studying singing, later correspondence with friends, family, and Zionist organizations and leaders.

Series II: Music Career, 1922-75 Posters, programs, reviews, publicity and clippings pertaining to performances in United States, Canada, South and Central America, Europe and Israel. Also includes information pertaining to D.P. Camps: authorization forms and letters, concert listings, correspondence and diary fragments.

Series III: Zionist Activities and Philanthropy, 1930-2000 Morris and Emma's work to promote Jewish culture and arts in Detroit and Israel. Bond drives, Zionist meetings and celebrations. Donations and contributions to Jewish organizations, schools and centers in United States and Israel.

Series IV: Israel, 1932-1990 Trips, concerts, religious and other activities in Israel with family, friends and Zionist leaders. Also includes fundraising, building dedications and groundbreakings.

Series V: Family and Personal, 1919-2000 Documents, clippings and memorabilia relating to Emma, Morris and Isaac. Notes and notebooks of Emma's, notes from Emma's secretary, and sympathy cards and letters relating to Morris' death.

Series VI: Publications, 1920-1995 Collections of newspaper clippings reflecting Emma and Morris' careers and Zionist activities. Drafts of Emma's book We Are Here in Yiddish, Hebrew and English. Also included are programs and newsletters Emma collected.

Series VII: Audio-Visual, 1919-1995 Photographs and albums of family and friends, trips to Europe, Israel, concerts and Zionist activities. Scrapbooks Emma put together covering her career, Morris' activities and Isaac's childhood, also scrapbooks and photo albums others created for Emma to celebrate her work. In addition, there are reels of home video, videotapes of interviews with Emma about her D.P. tour experience, as well as an audiocassette of some of her music. Awards, framed photographs, and other ephemera are also included.

### Arrangement

Arranged in 7 series – Series I (Boxes 1-16), Series II (Boxes 16-20), Series III (Boxes 20-28), Series IV (Boxes 28-32), Series V (Boxes 32-38), Series VI (Boxes 39-43), and Series VII (Boxes 44-153, and 14 oversized and framed items). Folders are arranged mainly by subject, but in some cases alphabetically or chronologically.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Administrative Information**

### **Publication Statement**

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

### Acquisition

The Emma Schaver Papers were deposited at the Reuther Library by Rabbi Shemtov on April 12, 2011. Material was transferred from the Lubavitch Cheder in Oak Park, MI.

### **Processing History**

Processed and finding aid written by Kathy Makas on June 13, 2011.

#### Access

Collection is open for research. Items in teh vault are available at the discretion of the archives.

### Use

Refer to the Walter P. Reuther Library "Rules for Use of Archival Materials."

### **Related Materials**

### **Related Materials**

Wayne State University Emma Lazaroff Schaver Papers

### Transfers

Oversized concert programs, awards and certificates as well as framed photographs (see Oversized and Framed, 14 items, in the inventory) have been moved to the Reuther's Audio Visual Department along with a record album set, home video reels, audio cassettes of Emma's music, video cassettes of her experiences in the D. P. Camps and some photographic negatives, (Boxes 152-153). Signed original photographs and letters from President Harry Truman in Box 90 have been moved to the vault.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Controlled Access Headings**

- Detroit (Mich.)
- Refugee camps
- Folk music
- Israel
- Jewish culture: arts, media and heritage
- Jews. American
- Labor Zionism
- Songs, Hebrew
- Songs, Yiddish
- World War, 1939-1945
- Zionism
- Pioneer Women (Organization: U.S.)

# **Collection Inventory**

Series I: Correspondence, 1922-2000		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1922-24	Box 1	Folder 1

Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1922-24	Box 1	Folder 2
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1923-27	Box 1	Folder 3
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1927	Box 1	Folder 4-5
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1927	Box 1	Folder 6
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1928	Box 2	Folder 1-2
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1928	Box 2	Folder 3
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1929	Box 2	Folder 4-5
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1929	Box 2	Folder 6-7
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1930	Box 3	Folder 1
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1930	Box 3	Folder 2
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1933-39	Box 3	Folder 3
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1933-39	Box 3	Folder 4
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1939	Box 3	Folder 5-6
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1939	Box 3	Folder 7-8
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, January-February 1940	Box 4	Folder 1
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, March-April 1940	Box 4	Folder 2
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, May-June 1940	Box 4	Folder 3
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, July-September 1940	Box 4	Folder 4
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, October-December 1940	Box 4	Folder 5
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, January-March 1940	Box 4	Folder 6
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, April-May 1940	Box 5	Folder 1
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, June-August 1940	Box 5	Folder 2
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, September-December 1940	Box 5	Folder 3
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma 1941	Box 5	Folder 4-5
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1941	Box 5	Folder 6
Correspondence; From Morris to Emma, 1940-1950s	Box 5	Folder 7
Correspondence; From Emma to Morris, 1940-1950s	Box 5	Folder 8
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1927	Box 6	Folder 1
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1928	Box 6	Folder 2
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1929	Box 6	Folder 3
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1930	Box 6	Folder 4
Correspondence: Derents and Family, 1022		

Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1932

Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1939Box 6Folder 6Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1940Box 6Folder 7-8Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45Box 7Folder 1Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 2Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Weg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 15Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 4 <t< th=""><th></th><th>Box 6</th><th>Folder 5</th></t<>		Box 6	Folder 5																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45Box 7Folder 1Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946Box 7Folder 2Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1980-90Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Iamily, 1989-90Box 7Folder 7Correspondence; Kamily, 1989-90Box 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Nark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 6 <tr <tr="">Correspondence, 1930s<td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1939</td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 6</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946Box 7Folder 2Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1930-1966Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1980-90Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 9Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4&lt;</td><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1940</td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 7-8</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1933-36<t< td=""><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 1</td></t<></td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 2</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 13Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950s</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 4</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970s</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 5</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Family, 1989-90</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 6</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Judy Tannenbaum</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 7</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 6</td><td>Correspondence; Meg Shaver Robinson</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 8</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 9</td></tr> <tr><td>(Uncle), 1916-48Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td>Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 10</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1930-36Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7</td><td></td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 11</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 12</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, No Date</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 13</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1920s</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 14</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1920-23</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 15</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1924-27</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 1</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1928</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 2</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1929</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1930s</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 4</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1930</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 5</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8</td><td>Correspondence, 1933-36</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 6</td></tr> <tr><td></td><td>Correspondence, 1937-39</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 7</td></tr> <tr><td></td><td>Correspondence, 1940s and 1950s</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 8</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1940-43 Box 8 Folder 9</td><td>Correspondence, 1940-43</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 9</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1944-46 Box 8 Folder 10</td><td>Correspondence, 1944-46</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 10</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1947-49 Box 8 Folder 11</td><td>Correspondence, 1947-49</td><td>Box 8</td><td>Folder 11</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1950-54 Box 9 Folder 1</td><td>Correspondence, 1950-54</td><td>Box 9</td><td>Folder 1</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1955-56 Box 9 Folder 2</td><td>Correspondence, 1955-56</td><td>Box 9</td><td>Folder 2</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1957-59 Box 9 Folder 3</td><td>Correspondence, 1957-59</td><td>Box 9</td><td>Folder 3</td></tr>	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1939	Box 6	Folder 6	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946Box 7Folder 2Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1930-1966Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1980-90Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 9Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4<	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1940	Box 6	Folder 7-8	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1933-36 <t< td=""><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 1</td></t<>	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45	Box 7	Folder 1	Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946	Box 7	Folder 2	Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 13Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950s	Box 7	Folder 3	Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966	Box 7	Folder 4	Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970s	Box 7	Folder 5	Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Family, 1989-90	Box 7	Folder 6	Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Judy Tannenbaum	Box 7	Folder 7	Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 6	Correspondence; Meg Shaver Robinson	Box 7	Folder 8	Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32	Box 7	Folder 9	(Uncle), 1916-48Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44	Box 7	Folder 10	Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1930-36Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7		Box 7	Folder 11	Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66	Box 7	Folder 12	Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, No Date	Box 7	Folder 13	Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1920s	Box 7	Folder 14	Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1920-23	Box 7	Folder 15	Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1924-27	Box 8	Folder 1	Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1928	Box 8	Folder 2	Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1929	Box 8	Folder 3	Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1930s	Box 8	Folder 4	Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1930	Box 8	Folder 5	Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1933-36	Box 8	Folder 6		Correspondence, 1937-39	Box 8	Folder 7		Correspondence, 1940s and 1950s	Box 8	Folder 8	Correspondence, 1940-43 Box 8 Folder 9	Correspondence, 1940-43	Box 8	Folder 9	Correspondence, 1944-46 Box 8 Folder 10	Correspondence, 1944-46	Box 8	Folder 10	Correspondence, 1947-49 Box 8 Folder 11	Correspondence, 1947-49	Box 8	Folder 11	Correspondence, 1950-54 Box 9 Folder 1	Correspondence, 1950-54	Box 9	Folder 1	Correspondence, 1955-56 Box 9 Folder 2	Correspondence, 1955-56	Box 9	Folder 2	Correspondence, 1957-59 Box 9 Folder 3	Correspondence, 1957-59	Box 9	Folder 3
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1939	Box 6	Folder 6																																																																																																																									
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946Box 7Folder 2Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1930-1966Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1980-90Box 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 9Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4<	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1940	Box 6	Folder 7-8																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950sBox 7Folder 3Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1933-36 <t< td=""><td>Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45</td><td>Box 7</td><td>Folder 1</td></t<>	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1941-45	Box 7	Folder 1																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966Box 7Folder 4Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1946	Box 7	Folder 2																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970sBox 7Folder 5Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 13Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Parents and Family, 1950s	Box 7	Folder 3																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Family, 1989-90Box 7Folder 6Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Family, 1932-1966	Box 7	Folder 4																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Judy TannenbaumBox 7Folder 7Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel LazaroffBox 7Folder 11(Uncle), 1916-48Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Family, 1960s and 1970s	Box 7	Folder 5																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Meg Shaver RobinsonBox 7Folder 8Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Family, 1989-90	Box 7	Folder 6																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32Box 7Folder 9Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 8Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1920Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Judy Tannenbaum	Box 7	Folder 7																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44Box 7Folder 10Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 6	Correspondence; Meg Shaver Robinson	Box 7	Folder 8																																																																																																																								
Correspondence; Between Jacob (Father) and Mendel Lazaroff (Uncle), 1916-48Box 7Folder 11Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Uncle George Villard, 1928-32	Box 7	Folder 9																																																																																																																								
(Uncle), 1916-48Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66Box 7Folder 12Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7	Correspondence; Mark Leizeroff (Uncle) in Russia, 1916-44	Box 7	Folder 10																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, No DateBox 7Folder 13Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1930-36Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 7		Box 7	Folder 11																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1920sBox 7Folder 14Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, Nathan and Goldye Schaver, 1965-66	Box 7	Folder 12																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1920-23Box 7Folder 15Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, No Date	Box 7	Folder 13																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1924-27Box 8Folder 1Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1920s	Box 7	Folder 14																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1928Box 8Folder 2Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1920-23	Box 7	Folder 15																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1929Box 8Folder 3Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1924-27	Box 8	Folder 1																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1930sBox 8Folder 4Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1928	Box 8	Folder 2																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1930Box 8Folder 5Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1929	Box 8	Folder 3																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1933-36Box 8Folder 6Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1930s	Box 8	Folder 4																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1937-39Box 8Folder 7Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1930	Box 8	Folder 5																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1940s and 1950sBox 8Folder 8	Correspondence, 1933-36	Box 8	Folder 6																																																																																																																								
	Correspondence, 1937-39	Box 8	Folder 7																																																																																																																								
	Correspondence, 1940s and 1950s	Box 8	Folder 8																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1940-43 Box 8 Folder 9	Correspondence, 1940-43	Box 8	Folder 9																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1944-46 Box 8 Folder 10	Correspondence, 1944-46	Box 8	Folder 10																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1947-49 Box 8 Folder 11	Correspondence, 1947-49	Box 8	Folder 11																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1950-54 Box 9 Folder 1	Correspondence, 1950-54	Box 9	Folder 1																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1955-56 Box 9 Folder 2	Correspondence, 1955-56	Box 9	Folder 2																																																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1957-59 Box 9 Folder 3	Correspondence, 1957-59	Box 9	Folder 3																																																																																																																								

Correspondence, 1960s	Box 9	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1960	Box 9	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1961	Box 9	Folder 6
Correspondence, 1962	Box 9	Folder 7
Correspondence, 1963	Box 9	Folder 8
Correspondence, 1964	Box 9	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1965	Box 10	Folder 1-2
Correspondence, 1966	Box 10	Folder 2-4
Correspondence, 1967	Box 10	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1968	Box 10	Folder 6
Correspondence, 1969	Box 10	Folder 7
Correspondence, 1970s	Box 10	Folder 8
Correspondence, 1980s	Box 10	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1990s	Box 11	Folder 1-2
Correspondence, 2000	Box 11	Folder 3
Correspondence; Rabbi and Mrs. Morris Adler, 1949-88	Box 11	Folder 4
Correspondence; Adopting a Second Child, 1953	Box 11	Folder 5
Correspondence; Beth Nehama, 1966-69	Box 11	Folder 6
Correspondence; S. Bonchek, 1965-68	Box 11	Folder 7
Correspondence; Paul and Marlene Borman, 1965-90	Box 11	Folder 8
Correspondence; Irving Boxenbaum, 1964-66	Box 11	Folder 9
Correspondence; Bracha Avital, 1955-60	Box 11	Folder 10
Correspondence; Magen Broshi, 1965-67	Box 11	Folder 11
Correspondence; Central Overall Supply Company, 1923-52	Box 11	Folder 12
Correspondence; Congress for Jewish Culture, 1965-78	Box 11	Folder 13
Correspondence; D. P. Camp Project, 1990	Box 11	Folder 14
Correspondence; Dr. Shalom Eilati, 1986-93	Box 11	Folder 15
Correspondence; Rabbi Leon Fram, 1942-43	Box 11	Folder 16
Correspondence; Rebecca Frohman, 1935-91	Box 11	Folder 17
Correspondence; Sophie Fromm, Archivist, 1980-84	Box 12	Folder 1
Correspondence; Ossip Gabrilowitsch, 1933	Box 12	Folder 2
Correspondence; Arthur Gladstone, 1965-71	Box 12	Folder 3

Correspondence; Shraga Goren, 1963-66	Box 12	Folder 4
Correspondence; The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, 1962-69	Box 12	Folder 5
Correspondence; Histadrut, 1966-88	Box 12	Folder 6
Correspondence; Israel, 1951-88	Box 12	Folder 7
Correspondence; Projects in Israel, 1965	Box 12	Folder 8
Correspondence; The Jerusalem Foundation, 1974-80	Box 12	Folder 9
Correspondence; Jewish Organizations, 1960-90	Box 12	Folder 10
Correspondence; Rabbi A. Kararnovsky and Rabbi J. Stock, 1963-1991	Box 12	Folder 11
Correspondence; Teddy Kolleck, 1967-81	Box 12	Folder 12
Correspondence; Elena and Vladimir Kramer, 1990-91	Box 12	Folder 13
Correspondence; Isa Kramer, 1931	Box 12	Folder 14
Correspondence; Marc Lavry. 1953-59	Box 12	Folder 15
Correspondence; Museum of the City of New York, 1980-81	Box 12	Folder 16
Correspondence; Music	Box 12	Folder 17
Correspondence; Music, 1957	Box 12	Folder 18
Correspondence; Jacob Oleiski, Women's American ORT, 1972	Box 12	Folder 19
Correspondence; Paul Paray, 1965	Box 12	Folder 20
Correspondence; Pearl Pelzig	Box 12	Folder 21
Correspondence; Poland, 1960s	Box 12	Folder 22
Correspondence; Margaret Rees, 1990-92	Box 13	Folder 1
Correspondence; Joe Rougen, 1966	Box 13	Folder 2
Correspondence; S	Box 13	Folder 3
Correspondence; From Rebbe Schneerson, 1973-83	Box 13	Folder 4
Correspondence; To Rebbe Schneerson, 1973-83	Box 13	Folder 5
Correspondence; Barry Serota, Mistique International, 1978-89	Box 13	Folder 6
Correspondence; Shabbat Movies, 1987	Box 13	Folder 7
Correspondence; Sinai Leichter, 1985-91	Box 13	Folder 8
Correspondence, Philip Slomovitz, 1966-91	Box 13	Folder 9
Correspondence; Isaac and Vera Stern, 1971-85	Box 13	Folder 10
Correspondence; Clare Tucker, 1966-67	Box 13	Folder 11
Correspondence; Wayne State University Publishing, 1962-68	Box 13	Folder 12

Correspondence; Irving Weinrot, 1936-44

	Box 13	Folder 13
Correspondence; Irving Weinrot, 1955-59	Box 13	Folder 14
Correspondence; Irving Weinrot, 1955-71	Box 14	Folder 1
Correspondence; Irving Weinrot, 1960-62	Box 14	Folder 2
Correspondence; Governor Williams, 1952-57	Box 14	Folder 3
Correspondence; Israel Zaliouk, 1958-61	Box 14	Folder 4
Correspondence; Zuckerman Family, 1963-71	Box 14	Folder 5
Telegrams and Messages, 1930s	Box 14	Folder 6
Telegrams and Messages, 1940s	Box 14	Folder 7
Telegrams and Messages, 1950s	Box 14	Folder 8
Telegrams and Messages, 1960s	Box 14	Folder 9
Telegrams and Messages, 1970s-90s	Box 14	Folder 10
Greeting Cards	Box 15	Folder 1-2
World War I Postcards Collected by Morris Schaver; U. S., Mexico, Russia	Box 15	Folder 3
World War I Postcards Collected by Morris Schaver; Germany	Box 15	Folder 4
World War I Postcards Collected by Morris Schaver; France	Box 15	Folder 5
Postcards from Russia and the Ukraine, 1933-48	Box 15	Folder 6
Postcards; Amsterdam, Brussels, Paris, Prague, Scandinavia	Box 15	Folder 7
Postcards; Italy and Tyrolean Alps	Box 15	Folder 8
Postcards; U. S., Canada, South America, Mexico	Box 15	Folder 9
Postcards; Russia and Vienna	Box 15	Folder 10
Postcards; Israel	Box 16	Folder 1-2
Postcards; Israel Chabad	Box 16	Folder 3

# Series II: Music Career, 1922-1975

Title/Description	Instances	
Complete Listing of Concerts	Box 16	Folder 4
Concert Programs, No Date	Box 16	Folder 5
Concert Programs, 1930s -1940s	Box 16	Folder 6
Concert Programs, 1950s, 1960s, 1970s	Box 16	Folder 7

Concert Posters; Detroit, 1934-42	Box 16	Folder 8
Concert Posters; Mexico and Brazil, 1938, 1947	Box 16	Folder 9
Concert Posters; Germany and Poland, 1937-61	Box 16	Folder 10
Concert Posters; Canada, 1928-44	Box 16	Folder 11
We Are Here, Songs of the Holocaust	Box 16	Folder 12
"Songs of the Concentration Camps"	Box 17	Folder 1
Anthology of Yiddish Folk Songs, 1984	Box 17	Folder 2
Vox Records, 1948	Box 17	Folder 3
I Believe, Album, 1948-53	Box 17	Folder 4
From the Heart of the People, Album, 1954-60	Box 17	Folder 5
Music/Poems, 1976	Box 17	Folder 6
Emma Schaver Listings, 1920-67	Box 17	Folder 7
Israel, Emma Schaver Profile, 1950s	Box 17	Folder 8
Israeli Music Publications, 1955	Box 17	Folder 9
Concerts; Reviews, P. R.	Box 17	Folder 10
Concerts with Marc Lavry	Box 17	Folder 11
Music/Concerts; Detroit, 1929-91	Box 17	Folder 12
Music/Concerts; Opera "Cavalleria Rusticana," 1922-23	Box 17	Folder 13
Music/Concerts; Samson and Delilah, 1923	Box 17	Folder 14
Music/Concerts; Farewell Concert, Detroit, 1923	Box 17	Folder 15
Music/Concerts; Halevy Singing Society, Detroit, 1927-1946	Box 17	Folder 16
Music/Concerts; Moscow Theatre, "Habima," Detroit, 1927	Box 17	Folder 17
Music/Concerts; Chicago Civic Opera Company, 1927-28	Box 17	Folder 18
Music/Concerts; Littman's People's Theatre, Detroit, 1928	Box 17	Folder 19
Music/Concerts; Standart Theatre, Toronto, 1928	Box 17	Folder 20
Music/Concerts; Concerts in Detroit, 1928-29	Box 17	Folder 21
Music/Concerts; New York, 1930	Box 17	Folder 22
Music/Concerts; Yiddish Program, 1930	Box 17	Folder 23
Music/Concerts; First Concerts in Palestine, 1932	Box 17	Folder 24
Music/Concerts; "Romance of a People," 1933	Box 17	Folder 25
Music/Concerts, 1931-57	Box 17	Folder 26
Music/Concerts; "Romance of a People," Chicago, 1933	Box 18	Folder 1

Music/Concerts; Chanukah Event in Cleveland, 1933	Box 18	Folder 2
Music/Concerts; Concert in Orchestra Hall, Detroit, 1933	Box 18	Folder 3
Music/Concerts; Festival of Jewish Music, Los Angeles, 1934	Box 18	Folder 4
Music/Concerts; Detroit Symphony Orchestra, 1934-56	Box 18	Folder 5
Music/Concerts; Jerusalem, 1935	Box 18	Folder 6
Music/Concerts; Warsaw, 1937	Box 18	Folder 7
Music/Concerts; Mexico, 1938	Box 18	Folder 8
Music/Concerts; Eaton Auditorium, Toronto, 1939-40	Box 18	Folder 9
Music/Concerts; Milwaukee, 1938-40	Box 18	Folder 10
Music/Concerts; Argentina, 1940s	Box 18	Folder 11
Music /Concerts; Eaton Auditorium, Toronto, 1940	Box 18	Folder 12
Music/Concerts; Song Recital, Detroit, 1940	Box 18	Folder 13
Music/Concerts; Song Recital, Chicago, 1940	Box 18	Folder 14
Music/Concerts; Philadelphia, 1940	Box 18	Folder 15
Music/Concerts; Carnegie Hall, N.Y., 1940-41	Box 18	Folder 16
Music/Concerts; Town Hall, NYC, 1941-1960	Box 18	Folder 17
Music/Concerts; Song Recital, Montreal, 1942	Box 18	Folder 18
Music/Concerts; Detroit, 1942	Box 18	Folder 19
Music/Concerts; Pittsburg, 1943	Box 18	Folder 20
Music/Concerts; Boston, 1943	Box 18	Folder 21
Music/Concerts; Canada, 1943	Box 18	Folder 22
Music/Concerts; Cincinnati, 1944	Box 18	Folder 23
Music/Concerts; Town Hall, N.Y., 1944	Box 18	Folder 24
Music/Concerts; Canada, 1944	Box 18	Folder 25
Music/Concerts; Portland, 1944	Box 18	Folder 26
Music/Concerts; Los Angeles, 1945	Box 18	Folder 27
Music/Concerts; Montreal, 1945	Box 18	Folder 28
Music/Concerts; Israel, 1947	Box 18	Folder 29
Music/Concerts; Argentina, 1947	Box 18	Folder 30
Music/Concerts; Brazil, 1947	Box 18	Folder 31
Music/Concerts; Chile, 1947	Box 18	Folder 32
Music/Concerts; Montevideo, 1947	Box 18	Folder 33

Music/Concerts; Washington, 1947	Box 18	Folder 34
Music/Concerts; Ghetto Songs, 1948	Box 18	Folder 35
Music/Concerts; Israel, 1948	Box 18	Folder 36
Music/Concerts; Israel, War of Liberation, 1948	Box 18	Folder 37
Music/Concerts; Paris, 1949	Box 18	Folder 38
Music/Concerts; "Songs of Israel," Detroit, 1949	Box 18	Folder 39
Music/Concerts; Evening of Music, Dance and Drama, C.A., 1950	Box 18	Folder 40
Music/Concerts; Gala Concert, Jerusalem, 1951	Box 18	Folder 41
Music/Concerts; Summer Concert Series, Detroit, 1953	Box 18	Folder 42
Music/Concerts; New York Philharmonic, 1953	Box 18	Folder 43
Music/Concerts; Detroit, 1955	Box 18	Folder 44
Music/Concerts; "Sala Chopin," Mexico, 1955	Box 19	Folder 1
Music/Concerts; Toronto, 1955	Box 19	Folder 2
Music/Concerts; Israel Chambers Orchestra, 1958, Israel Dance Company, 1984	Box 19	Folder 3
Music/Concerts; Inbal Dancers, Detroit, 1958	Box 19	Folder 4
Music/Concerts; Detroit Friends of Music, 1958-59	Box 19	Folder 5
Music/Concerts; Detroit Friends of Music, 1959	Box 19	Folder 6
Music/Concerts; Opera, 1960s	Box 19	Folder 7
Music/Concerts; St. Louis, 1960	Box 19	Folder 8
Music/Concerts; Town Hall, N.Y., 1960	Box 19	Folder 9
Music/Concerts; Pittsburg, 1960	Box 19	Folder 10
Music/Concerts; Warsaw, 1961	Box 19	Folder 11
Music/Concerts; Concert in Israel, 1962	Box 19	Folder 12
Music/Concerts; Emma Schaver Scholarship Fund in Israel, 1964	Box 19	Folder 13
Music/Concerts; Emma Schaver Tribute Concert, 1966	Box 19	Folder 14
Music/Concerts; Hymn of Jewish Resistance, 1972	Box 19	Folder 15
Music/Concerts; Israel Cantilena Chambers Players, 1973	Box 19	Folder 16
Music/Concerts; Israel, 1973-76	Box 19	Folder 17
Music/Concerts; Yiddish, 1985	Box 19	Folder 18
Music/Concerts; Israel Philharmonic, 1988	Box 19	Folder 19
Displaced Persons (D.P.) Camps, 1943-45	Box 19	Folder 20

D. P. Camps; Itinerary and Authorizations, 1946

	Box 19	Folder 21
D. P. Camps; Programs and Songs	Box 19	Folder 22
D. P. Camps; World Jewish Congress, 1945-46	Box 19	Folder 23
D. P. Camps; Letters and Notes, 1946	Box 19	Folder 24
D. P. Camps; Diary Fragment and Address Book, 1946	Box 20	Folder 1
D. P. Camps; Correspondence, 1946-47	Box 20	Folder 2
D. P. Camps; Correspondence, 1946-49	Box 20	Folder 3
D. P. Camps; Correspondence D. P. Camp Tour, 1948-64	Box 20	Folder 4
D. P. Camps; Correspondence, Morris and Emma, 1946	Box 20	Folder 5
D. P. Camps; Telegrams, 1946	Box 20	Folder 6
D. P. Camps; News and Publicity	Box 20	Folder 7
D. P. Camps; Newspaper Clippings and Publicity	Box 20	Folder 8
D. P. Camps; Zukenft Magazine Essay, 1983	Box 20	Folder 9

# Series III: Zionist Activities and Philanthropy, 1930-2000

Title/Description	Instances	
Labor Zionism, 1929-39	Box 20	Folder 10
Labor Zionism, 1941-51	Box 20	Folder 11
Labor Zionism, 1950-59	Box 21	Folder 1
Labor Zionism, 1960-74	Box 21	Folder 2
National Labor Zionism, 1937-47	Box 21	Folder 3
National Labor Zionism, 1951-58	Box 21	Folder 4
National Labor Zionism, 1964-85	Box 21	Folder 5
Labor Zionism; Histadrut, 1941-65	Box 21	Folder 6
Labor Zionism; Baruch Zuckerman, 1943-56	Box 21	Folder 7
Labor Zionism; Arlazaroff Branch, 1944-72	Box 21	Folder 8
Labor Zionism; Schaver Tribute to Hayim Greenberg, 1953	Box 21	Folder 9
Labor Zionism; State of Israel Bonds, 1954-56	Box 22	Folder 1
Labor Zionism; Teamsters, 1955	Box 22	Folder 2
Labor Zionism; Dedication of Hayim Greenberg Building, 1957	Box 22	Folder 3
Labor Zionism; Jewish Frontier, 1956-57	Box 22	Folder 4

Labor Zionism; 32nd National Convention, 1960	Box 22	Folder 5
Labor Zionism; Israel Bar Mitzvah, 1961	Box 22	Folder 6
Labor Zionism; 50th Farband-Labor Zionist Order, 1963	Box 22	Folder 7
Detroit Jewish Culture and Zionist Activities, 1934-55	Box 22	Folder 8
Detroit Jewish Culture and Zionist Activities, 1957-89	Box 22	Folder 9
Detroit, Warsaw Ghetto Uprising Anniversaries, 1959-64	Box 22	Folder 10
Detroit Yiddish Culture	Box 22	Folder 11
Yiddish Cultural Promotion, 1957	Box 22	Folder 12
Yiddish Culture, 1954	Box 22	Folder 13
Organizations Donated to	Box 22	Folder 14
Donations to Palestine, 1946	Box 22	Folder 15
Donations; Israel, 1970s and 1980s (1 of 2)	Box 22	Folder 16
Donations; Israel, 1970s and 1980s (2 of 2)	Box 23	Folder 1
Donations to Organizations, 1990s	Box 23	Folder 2-4
Morris and Emma Schaver Publication Fund for Jewish Studies, 1982	Box 23	Folder 5
Morris and Emma Schaver Support for Education, 1971	Box 23	Folder 6
Dedication of the Harry Truman Research Institute, 1970	Box 23	Folder 7
Emma Schaver National Chairman Builders of Scopus, 1969-71	Box 23	Folder 8
Pro Mozart Society of Detroit, 1966-68	Box 23	Folder 9
Beit Nehama Children's Center in Israel, 1966-68	Box 23	Folder 10
Cornerstone Laying Ceremony of the Truman Peace Center in Jerusalem, 1966	Box 23	Folder 11
The Harry S. Truman Center on Mt. Scopus, Jerusalem, 1965-69	Box 23	Folder 12
The Beit Shemesh School in Israel, 1964	Box 23	Folder 13
The Morris and Emma Schaver Foundation, 1962-68	Box 23	Folder 14
Gift to the Morris Schaver Library, 1960	Box 23	Folder 15
Gift from Morris Schaver, 1957	Box 23	Folder 16
Vocational Schools in the Holy Land, 1956-72	Box 23	Folder 17
The Children's Playground Ginnat-Itzack in Kiryat Hayovel, 1956	Box 23	Folder 18
Gift to the Detroit Public Library, 1954	Box 23	Folder 19
Schaver Family Contributions, 1953-68	Box 24	Folder 1

Contributions; Art and Music	Box 24	Folder 3
Donations	Box 24	Folder 4
Publishing Donations	Box 24	Folder 5
Donations, etc. to Jewish Museums, Archives and Libraries	Box 24	Folder 6
American Committee for the Weizmann Institute of Science, 1945	Box 24	Folder 7
American Friends	Box 24	Folder 8
American-Israel Culture Foundation, 1967	Box 24	Folder 9
Bar Ilan University, 1981-85	Box 24	Folder 10
Beth Shalom-Aleichem	Box 24	Folder 11
Beth Shalom-Aleichem, 1980-2000	Box 25	Folder 1
Central Overall Supply Co.	Box 25	Folder 2
Central Overall Supply Co., 1951-68	Box 25	Folder 3
Chabad Lubavitch, 1967-77	Box 25	Folder 4
Chabad Lubavitch, 1978-89	Box 25	Folder 5
Chabad Lubavitch Chassidism / Chabad House, Ann Arbor, 1970s	Box 25	Folder 6-7
Chabad Lubavitch in L.A.	Box 26	Folder 1
Kfar Chabad, 1966-92	Box 26	Folder 2
Kfar Chabad, Correspondence	Box 26	Folder 3
Detroit Hillel Day School, 1958-85	Box 26	Folder 4
Detroit Schools and Universities	Box 26	Folder 5
East Jerusalem Development Ltd., 1980-82	Box 26	Folder 6
Eleanor Roosevelt Memorial Foundation, 1965	Box 26	Folder 7
Harry Truman Center for the Advancement of Peace	Box 26	Folder 8
Holocaust Memorial Center	Box 26	Folder 9
Israel Bonds	Box 26	Folder 10
The Israel Museum Journal, 1996	Box 26	Folder 11
Jerusalem Economic Conference, 1968	Box 26	Folder 12
Jewish Braille Institute, 1953	Box 26	Folder 13
Jewish Teacher's Seminary and People's University	Box 26	Folder 14
Khan Theater, Jerusalem	Box 27	Folder 1
Music Schools and Clubs	Box 27	Folder 2
National Jewish Morning Journal, 1936-37	Box 27	Folder 3

Pioneer Women	Box 27	Folder 4
Pioneer Women, 1942-71	Box 27	Folder 5
Presentation of Scroll of Emma Schaver Songs to Mrs. Roosevelt, 1958	Box 27	Folder 6
Quarry, Israel	Box 27	Folder 7
Rena Costa Center for Yiddish Studies	Box 27	Folder 8
Shiluv	Box 27	Folder 9
Shtetl Exhibit, 1960	Box 27	Folder 10
Sinai Hospital	Box 27	Folder 11
Technion, 1998	Box 27	Folder 12
U. S. Holocaust Memorial Museum	Box 27	Folder 13
Wayne State University, 1950s	Box 27	Folder 14
Wayne State University, 1960s-1980s	Box 28	Folder 1
Wayne State University Music Department	Box 28	Folder 2
World Jewish Congress	Box 28	Folder 3
Yad Izhak Ben-Zvi Library	Box 28	Folder 4
Zimriya, Israel	Box 28	Folder 5
Zimriya, Correspondence	Box 28	Folder 6

# Series IV: Israel, 1932-1990

Title/Description	Instances	
Israel, 1930s-1950s	Box 28	Folder 7
Israel, 1960s-1980s	Box 28	Folder 8
Israel; 5th Anniversary of Independence, 1953	Box 29	Folder 1
Israel; American Fund for Israel Institutions, 1951-60	Box 29	Folder 2
Israel; American Israel Cultural Foundation, 1957-67	Box 29	Folder 3
srael; AMPAL - American Palestine Trading Corp., 1943-61	Box 29	Folder 4
srael; AMPAL - American Palestine Trading Corp., 1954-61	Box 29	Folder 5
srael; AMPAL - American Israeli Trading Corp., 1963-79	Box 29	Folder 6
srael; Beersheba, 1956-58	Box 29	Folder 7
srael; Beit Nechama School for Underprivileged, 1966	Box 30	Folder 1

Israel; Bet-Shemesh Comprehensive High School, 1963-66	Box 30	Folder 2
Israel; Golda Meir, 1898-1978	Box 30	Folder 3
Israel; Haifa, 1950-60	Box 30	Folder 4
Israel; Hebrew University, 1950s-1970s	Box 30	Folder 5
Israel; Hebrew University, 1960s	Box 30	Folder 6
Israel; Hebrew University, 1980s	Box 30	Folder 7
Israel; Inbal Dance Theater. 1958	Box 30	Folder 8
Israel; Israel Pecan Plantations, Ltd., 1960-61	Box 30	Folder 9
Israel; Katznelson Institute, 1950s	Box 31	Folder 1-2
Israel; Kfar Chabad, 1962-67	Box 31	Folder 3
Israel; Israel Quarry, 1954-61	Box 31	Folder 4
Israel; State of Israel Bonds, 1950s	Box 31	Folder 5-6
Israel; State of Israel Bonds, 1960s	Box 31	Folder 7-8
Israel; State of Israel Bonds, 1970-84	Box 32	Folder 1
Israel; War of Liberation, 1948	Box 32	Folder 2
Israel; Weizmann Institute of Science, 1965-76	Box 32	Folder 3
Israel; Yad Vashem, 1965	Box 32	Folder 4
Israel; Zimriya	Box 32	Folder 5

## Series V: Family and Personal, 1919-2000

Title/Description	Instances	
Biographical Information	Box 32	Folder 6
Family	Box 32	Folder 7
Tzipa and Jacob Lazaroff	Box 32	Folder 8
Genealogy Research	Box 32	Folder 9
"Through the Years with Aunty Riva," by Emma Schaver	Box 32	Folder 10
Allan Lazaroff	Box 32	Folder 11
The Zaide Zelic Leizerov Will, Written in Russian	Box 32	Folder 12
List of Books in Emma's Grandfather's Library	Box 32	Folder 13
Book of Prison Poems by Judith Tannenbaum (Manuscript)	Box 32	Folder 14
Personal	Box 32	Folder 15-16

Speeches, No Date	Box 33	Folder 1
Speeches, 1960s	Box 33	Folder 2
Speeches, 1970s	Box 33	Folder 3
Speeches, 1980s	Box 33	Folder 4
Speeches, 1990s	Box 33	Folder 5
Speeches Made by Others	Box 33	Folder 6
Notes and Notebooks	Box 33	Folder 7-8
Music Pamphlets and Catalogs	Box 33	Folder 9
Songs for Emma, 1946	Box 33	Folder 10
Trips to Europe and Israel, 1932-65	Box 33	Folder 11
Schaver Investments in Israel	Box 33	Folder 12
Personal Shipments to and from Israel, 1935-81	Box 34	Folder 1
State of Israel Bonds	Box 34	Folder 2
Pioneer Women/Na'amat	Box 34	Folder 3
Emma Schaver's 60th Birthday, 1965, and 70th Birthday, 1975	Box 34	Folder 4
Emma Schaver's 80th Birthday, 1985	Box 34	Folder 5
Emma Schaver's 80th Birthday Cards, 1985	Box 34	Folder 6
Shirley Zimberg, Secretary to Emma Schaver	Box 34	Folder 7
Morris Schaver	Box 35	Folder 1
Morris Schaver; World War I	Box 35	Folder 2
Morris Schaver; Family in Warsaw	Box 35	Folder 3
Massad Camps, 1955	Box 35	Folder 4
Morris Schaver Correspondence; Family	Box 35	Folder 5
Morris Schaver Correspondence; Isaac's Adoption	Box 35	Folder 6
Morris Schaver Correspondence; David Sislin, 1940s	Box 35	Folder 7
Morris Schaver Correspondence; 1940-50	Box 35	Folder 8
Morris Schaver Correspondence; 1945-55	Box 35	Folder 9
Morris Schaver Correspondence; 1957-61	Box 35	Folder 10
Morris Schaver; 50th Birthday, 1944, 55th Birthday, 1949	Box 35	Folder 11
Morris Schaver; 60th Birthday, 1955	Box 35	Folder 12
Morris Schaver; Newspaper Clippings	Box 35	Folder 13-14
Berl Satt Wooden Sculptures	Box 36	Folder 1

Berl Satt Wooden Sculptures Exhibitions, 1958-70	Box 36	Folder 2
Berl Satt Wooden Sculptures Correspondence, 1959	Box 36	Folder 3-4
Berl Satt Wooden Sculptures Correspondence, 1960	Box 36	Folder 5
Berl Satt Wooden Sculptures Correspondence, 1961-69	Box 36	Folder 6
Get Well Soon Cards for Morris Schaver, 1961	Box 36	Folder 7
Sympathy Letters, 1961	Box 36	Folder 8
Sympathy Cards, 1961	Box 37	Folder 1-2
Contributions in Memory of Morris Schaver	Box 37	Folder 3-4
In Loving Memory of Morris Schaver	Box 37	Folder 5
Publications on Morris' Death, 1961	Box 37	Folder 6
Mourners, 1961	Box 37	Folder 7-8
Morris Schaver Memorial Evening, 1963	Box 38	Folder 1
Yorzeit for Morris Schaver, 1964	Box 38	Folder 2
20th Yorzeit for Morris Schaver, 1981	Box 38	Folder 3
Isaac Schaver	Box 38	Folder 4
Isaac Schaver; Adoption, 1949-53	Box 38	Folder 5
Isaac Schaver; Newspaper Clippings	Box 38	Folder 6
Isaac Schaver Correspondence, 1949-68	Box 38	Folder 7
Isaac Schaver Correspondence; Morris Schaver, 1949-53	Box 38	Folder 8
Isaac Schaver Correspondence; From Emma, 1965-66	Box 38	Folder 9
Isaac Schaver Correspondence; To Emma, 1965-66	Box 38	Folder 10
Isaac Schaver Correspondence; Peace Corp., 1965-66	Box 38	Folder 11
Correspondence; Chava to Emma, 1967-68	Box 38	Folder 12
Letters from Shira and Rona to Emma	Box 38	Folder 13
Isaac Schaver; Greeting Cards to Emma	Box 38	Folder 14
Isaac Schaver; Bar Mitzvah, 1956 April 15, and Playground Dedication	Box 38	Folder 15
Isaac Schaver Bar Mitzvah Correspondence	Box 38	Folder 16
Isaac Schaver Barmitzva Book, 1956	Box 38	Folder 17
Isaac and Chava's Wedding, 1966	Box 38	Folder 18
Isaac Schaver, Birth of Shira, 1970	Box 38	Folder 19

itle/Description	Instances	
We Are Here Manuscript in Yiddish	Box 39	Folder 1
We Are Here Manuscript, English Translation	Box 39	Folder 2
Ve Are Here Drafts, 1984	Box 39	Folder 3-4
We Are Here! Impressions of a Visit to the Survivors, Manuscript Draft	Box 39	Folder 5-6
Correspondence; Mir Zeinen Dah / We Are Here	Box 40	Folder 1
Correspondence; We Are Here, 1981	Box 40	Folder 2
/e Are Here, Correspondence, Notes and Clippings	Box 40	Folder 3
e Are Here, Buenos Aires Publicity	Box 40	Folder 4
/e Are Here, Hardcover Book	Box 40	Folder 5
Ve Are Here, Handwritten Manuscript	Box 40	Folder 6-7
ewsletters	Box 41	Folder 1
rograms	Box 41	Folder 2-4
ublicity	Box 41	Folder 5
ewspaper Clippings	Box 41	Folder 6
ewspaper Clippings, 1930s	Box 42	Folder 1
ewspaper Clippings, 1940s	Box 42	Folder 2
ewspaper Clippings, 1950s	Box 42	Folder 3
ewspaper Clippings, 1960s	Box 42	Folder 4
ewspaper Clippings, 1970s	Box 42	Folder 5
ewspaper Clippings, 1980s and 1990s	Box 42	Folder 6
ewspaper Clippings; Records, 1940s	Box 42	Folder 7
ewspaper Clippings; Records, 1950s	Box 42	Folder 8
ewspaper Clippings; South America, 1947	Box 42	Folder 9
ewspaper Clippings; Canada, The Jewish American, 1946	Box 42	Folder 10
ewspaper Clippings; Concerts, 1920s	Box 42	Folder 11
ewspaper Clippings; Concerts, 1930s	Box 42	Folder 12
ewspaper Clippings; Concerts, 1940s	Box 43	Folder 1

Newspaper Clippings; Concerts; 1950-55	Box 43	Folder 2	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, 1956-60	Box 43	Folder 3	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, 1960s	Box 43	Folder 4	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Mexico, 1938	Box 43	Folder 5	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Chile, 1947, Brazil, 1947	Box 43	Folder 6	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Uruguay, 1947	Box 43	Folder 7	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Argentina, 1947	Box 43	Folder 8	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Israel, 1932-71	Box 43	Folder 9	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Paris, 1937-61	Box 43	Folder 10	
Newspaper Clippings; Concerts, Canada, 1928-58	Box 43	Folder 11	

### Series VII: Audio-Visual, 1919-1995

#### **Scope and Contents**

Boxes 44-53 contain photo prints.

Title/Description	Instances	
Emma Schaver	Box 44	Folder 1
1920s	Box 44	Folder 2
1930s	Box 44	Folder 3
1940s	Box 44	Folder 4
1950s	Box 44	Folder 5
1960s-1990s	Box 44	Folder 6
Portraits, 1920s and 1930s	Box 44	Folder 7
Portraits, 1940s and 1950s	Box 44	Folder 8
Portraits, 1960s-1990s	Box 44	Folder 9
Emma Schaver's House	Box 44	Folder 10
Events	Box 44	Folder 11
Emma Schaver Farwell Luncheon, 1974	Box 44	Folder 12
Emma Schaver's 80th Birthday, 1985	Box 44	Folder 13
Emma Schaver's 95th Birthday, 2000	Box 44	Folder 14
"An Evening with Isaac Stern" to Honor Emma Schaver, WSU, 1986	Box 44	Folder 15

Sholom Aleichem Prize, 1986-89	Box 44	Folder 16
Travel	Box 45	Folder 1
Hollywood, 1957	Box 45	Folder 2
European/Israel Trip, 1961	Box 45	Folder 3
Tucson, Puerto Rica	Box 45	Folder 4
Poland, 1937	Box 45	Folder 5
Poland, 1961	Box 45	Folder 6
D. P. Camps	Box 45	Folder 7
Golda Meir	Box 45	Folder 8
David Ben-Gurion	Box 45	Folder 9
Emma Schaver and Eleanor Roosevelt	Box 45	Folder 10
Emma Schaver with Harry Truman	Box 45	Folder 11
Elie Wiesel, 1989	Box 45	Folder 12
Buildings	Box 45	Folder 13
Morris Schaver	Box 45	Folder 14
Morris Schaver, Parents' Graves	Box 45	Folder 15
Morris Schaver, World War I	Box 45	Folder 16
Morris Schaver, Tribute Photo, 1947	Box 45	Folder 17
Morris Schaver, 50th Birthday, 1954	Box 45	Folder 18
Morris Schaver; Labor Zionism	Box 45	Folder 19
Morris Schaver, Early Portraits, 1930s/1940s	Box 45	Folder 20
Morris Schaver, Family in Warsaw	Box 45	Folder 21
Emma, Morris and Isaac	Box 46	Folder 1
Isaac as a Child	Box 46	Folder 2
Isaac and Chava's Wedding, 1966	Box 46	Folder 3-4
Isaac Schaver	Box 46	Folder 5
Isaac and Emma	Box 46	Folder 6
Emma, Isaac, Shira, Rona	Box 46	Folder 7
Isaac, Chava, Shira, Rona	Box 46	Folder 8
Shira	Box 46	Folder 9
Rona	Box 46	Folder 10
Old Family Photographs, 1900s-1920s	Box 46	Folder 11

Old Family Photographs, Immediate Family, 1900s-1940s	Box 47	Folder 1
Immediate Family, 1940s-1970s	Box 47	Folder 2
Parents, Jacob and Tzipa	Box 47	Folder 3
Al and Mary's Family	Box 47	Folder 4
Morris and Anne's Family	Box 47	Folder 5
Edith and Bob's Family, Judith, Ronnie, Sara, Debbie, Emma, Gus	Box 47	Folder 6
Aaron and Nora's Family, Sharon, Beth, David	Box 47	Folder 7
Aunt Riva	Box 47	Folder 8
Family	Box 47	Folder 9
Meg and John Robinson	Box 47	Folder 10
Lazaroff Horse	Box 47	Folder 11
Emma with Friends	Box 47	Folder 12
Friends	Box 47	Folder 13
Photographs	Box 47	Folder 14
Still Life Photographs, 1958-68	Box 47	Folder 15
Music/Concerts; Argentina, 1947	Box 48	Folder 1
Music/Concerts; Brazil, 1947	Box 48	Folder 2
Music/Concerts; Chile	Box 48	Folder 3
Music/Concerts; Detroit	Box 48	Folder 4
Music/Concerts; Detroit Symphony Orchestra	Box 48	Folder 5
Music/Concerts; Detroit Tercentenary Concert with Marc Lavry	Box 48	Folder 6
Music/Concerts; Hillel Day School, Ford Auditorium, 1966	Box 48	Folder 7
Music/Concerts; Israel	Box 48	Folder 8
Famous Musicians and Singers	Box 48	Folder 9
Detroit; Bar Ilan University	Box 48	Folder 10
Berl Satt Shtetl Exhibit, 1969-70	Box 48	Folder 11
Detroit; Central Overall Supply Co.	Box 48	Folder 12
Detroit; Chabad	Box 48	Folder 13
Detroit; Chabad Chassidic Concert, 1968	Box 48	Folder 14
Detroit; Fashion Show Honoring Emma Schaver, 1966	Box 48	Folder 15
Halevi Musical Society, 1925	Box 48	Folder 16
Detroit; Holocaust Memorial Center	Box 48	Folder 17

Detroit; Inbal Dancers, 1955	Box 48	Folder 18
Detroit; Israel Bond Dinner Honoring Emma Schaver, 1967	Box 48	Folder 19
Detroit; Rachel Kurtzman, 100th Birthday	Box 49	Folder 1
Detroit; Labor Zionism	Box 49	Folder 2-3
Detroit; Labor Zionism, The Camp Committee, 1932	Box 49	Folder 4
Detroit; Pioneer Women	Box 49	Folder 5
Detroit; Shaarey Zedek Hospital	Box 49	Folder 6
Detroit; State of Israel Bonds	Box 49	Folder 7
Detroit; Sholom Aleichem Institute	Box 49	Folder 8
Detroit; Technion Society	Box 49	Folder 9
Detroit; Temple Beth El	Box 49	Folder 10
Detroit; Wayne State University	Box 49	Folder 11
Israel	Box 49	Folder 12-13
Photos of Israel from Shalom Eilati	Box 49	Folder 14
Israel; 1st Piper Coh, 1947	Box 49	Folder 15
Israel; American Red Magen David for Israel	Box 49	Folder 16
Israel; Arlazaroff School	Box 49	Folder 17
Israel; Beba Idelson	Box 49	Folder 18
Israel; Beersheba	Box 49	Folder 19
Israel; Beit Nechama	Box 49	Folder 20
Israel; Beit Nechama Community Center, 1966 (1of2)	Box 49	Folder 21
Israel; Beit Nechama Community Center, 1966 (20f2)	Box 50	Folder 1
Israel; Beit Nechama Community Center, 1968	Box 50	Folder 2
Israel; Bet Berel	Box 50	Folder 3
Israel; Bet Shemesh Comprehensive High School	Box 50	Folder 4
Israel; Birthday Party, 1983	Box 50	Folder 5
Israel; Chabad Village	Box 50	Folder 6
Israel; Emma with Friends, 1980s	Box 50	Folder 7
Israel; Emma's House	Box 50	Folder 8-9
Israel; Family Building Dedications	Box 51	Folder 1-2
Israel; Ginnat-Itzack Playground Dedication	Box 51	Folder 3
Israel; David Harel, Cellist, Concert at Sultan's Pool	Box 51	Folder 4

Israel; Harry S. Truman Research Institute, 1970	Box 51	Folder 5
Israel; Hebrew University	Box 51	Folder 6
Israel; Hospital	Box 51	Folder 7
Israel; Lazaroff Dormitories, Kfar Chabad, 1966-68	Box 51	Folder 8-9
Israel; Lazaroff-Schaver Dormitory, Mt. Scopus, 1969	Box 51	Folder 10
Israel; Morris Schaver and Parents' Graves	Box 51	Folder 11
Israel; Music Scholarships	Box 52	Folder 1
Israel; Perli Peltzig	Box 52	Folder 2
Israel; Plaque, 1946	Box 52	Folder 3
Israel; Safed	Box 52	Folder 4
Israel; Berl Satt Sculptures	Box 52	Folder 5
Israel; Shaver's with Israeli Leaders	Box 52	Folder 6
Israel; Schaver's with Prominent People	Box 52	Folder 7
Israel; Isaac Schaver Playground	Box 52	Folder 8
Israel; Schaver, Tannenbaum, Lazaroff Trip to Israel, 1965	Box 52	Folder 9
Israel; Schaver Street, Schaver Forest, Ramle School	Box 52	Folder 10
Israel; Scopus	Box 52	Folder 11
Israel; Stone Quarry	Box 52	Folder 12
Israel; Stone Quarry, Morris Schaver Street Dedication	Box 52	Folder 13
Israel; Sylvia Messitte Vocational Schools	Box 52	Folder 14
Israel; Visit to President Ben-Zvi's House	Box 52	Folder 15
Portraits, 1920s-1930s - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 1
Portraits, 1940s-1950s - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 2
Portraits, 1960s-1990s - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 3
Emma, Morris and Isaac - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 4
Morris Schaver - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 5
Family - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 6
D. P. Camps - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 7
D. P. Camps -Photo Duplicates (Photo Copies)	Box 53	Folder 8
Performances - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 9
Emma with Prominent People - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 10
Events - Photo Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 11

D. P. Camps - Document Duplicates	Box 53	Folder 12
"We Are Here" Hardcover Book - Duplicates	Box 54	Item 1
Document Duplicates (Concert Posters, Programs etc.)	Box 54	Item 2
Photo Album #1: Family and Friends, 1919-1950	Box 55	
Photo Album #2: Family, 1920-1930, Morris World War I	Box 56	
Photo Album #3: Family, 1942-60	Box 57	
Photo Album #4: Sara Press and Tannenbaum Family, 1970s; Isaac and Chava's Engagement, 1966	Box 58	
Photo Album #5: Family; Isaac and Chava, 1960s and 1970s	Box 59	
Photo Album #6: Family; Isaac, Chava, Shira, Rona, 1967-75	Box 60	
Photo Album #7: Family, 1930s; Emma Modeling; Israel, 1960s	Box 61	Item 1
Photo Album #8: Emma's 80th Birthday, 1985	Box 61	Item 2
Photo Album #9: Family, Friends, 1910-1970s, Edith, Morris, and Aaron's Family	Box 62	
Photo Album #10: Family, 1950s-1970s, Al and Izzy's Families	Box 63	
Photo Album #11: Family and Friends, 1930s-1970s	Box 64	
Photo Album #12: Family and Friends, 1917-1960s, World War I, Pre-World War II, Florida	Box 65	
Photo Album #13: European / Israel Trips, 1932-35	Box 66	
Photo Album #14: Israel, 1932-1960s	Box 67	
Photo Album #15: Israel, 1955-59	Box 68	
Photo Album #16: Israel, 1961-67	Box 69	
Photo Album #17: Israel, 1967-74	Box 70	
Photo Album #18: Poland Performances, 1960-61	Box 71	
Photo Album #19: World Jewish Congress, and Performances: South America, 1947, Poland, 1960/61	Box 72	
Photo Album #20: Labor Zionism, and Performances, 1933-55	Box 73	
Photo Album #21: Zionist Activities, 1960-68	Box 74	
Photo Album #22: Labor Zionism, 1955-59	Box 75	
Photo Album #23: Morris Schaver Comprehensive High School, 1966	Box 76	Item 1
Photo Album #24: Morris Schaver Comprehensive High School, 1966	Box 76	Item 2
Photo Album #25: Hebrew University, 1960s	Box 77	

Photo Album #26: Emma with Jewish Leaders

	Box 78
Photo Album #27: Houses, Family, and Friends, 1960s-1970s	Box 79
Scrapbook: Detroit Chabad Activities, 1962-1970s	Box 80
Scrapbook: Detroit Salutes Emma Schaver, State of Israel Bonds, Eleanor Roosevelt Humanities Award, 1967	Box 81
Scrap book: D. P. Camp Tour and Israel, 1946	Box 82
Scrapbook: Dedication of Isaac Schaver Playground, Ginnat- Itzhak, 1956-57	Box 83 Item 1
Scrapbook: Isaac Schaver Playground	Box 83 Item 2
The Passover Haggadah	Box 84
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver, 60th Birthday Testimonial Dinner, 1954	Box 85
Scrapbook: Isaac Schaver Bar Mitzvah, 1956	Box 86
Scrapbook: Israel, 1948-51	Box 87
Scrapbook: Postcards from Europe Trip, 1932	Box 88
Scrapbook: Jewish Teacher's Seminary and People's University	Box 89
Scrapbook: Harry Truman Center for the Advancement of Peace Cornerstone Laying, 1966	Box 90
Emma Schaver Portraits, 1920s-1940s	Box 91
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver Comprehensive High School	Box 92
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver, 50th Birthday, 1943	Box 93
Scrapbook: Israel Bar Mitzvah Award to Morris Schaver, 1961	Box 94
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver, 60th Birthday, 1954	Box 95
Scrapbook: Eleanor Roosevelt Humanitarian Award, 1967	Box 96
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver, 70th Birthday, 1975	Box 97
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver, 80th Birthday, Lubavitch Dinner, 1985	Box 98
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver, 75th Birthday, 1980	Box 99
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver, 75th Birthday, 1980	Box 100
Scrapbook: Beit Shalom Aleichem, 1964-2000	Box 101
Scrapbook: Beit Shalom Aleichem, 1964-2000	Box 102
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; South America, 1947	Box 103
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; South America, 1947	Box 104
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Germany, 1945-48	Box 105

Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Germany, 1945-48BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1932-48BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1948-66BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1948-66BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1933-38BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1933-38BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Nusical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Star Bet, 1976-83; BetBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Scontributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBet <t< th=""><th></th></t<>	
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Germany, 1945-48BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1932-48BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1948-66BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1933-38BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1939-42BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84; AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83; Concerts, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Strael Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, BetBet<	Box 106
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1932-48BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1948-66BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1933-38BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1939-42BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-79Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shettl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private Life<	Box 107
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts; Israel, 1948-66BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1933-38BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1939-42BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-62BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Nusical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBeScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBe	Box 108
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1933-38BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Strael Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBet	Box 109
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1939-42BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Nusical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shetel, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBet	Box 110
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1942-44BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, BetBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, BetBet	Box 111
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1945-49BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Stare Education, National FoundationBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, SchauerBet	Box 112
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1954-55BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Nusical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBetScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBet	Box 113
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1956-57BoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Nusical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoxScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBox	Box 114
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1959-62BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBot	Box 115
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Concerts, 1963-67BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79BotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBotScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBot	Box 116
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1970-84: AMPAL, 1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81Bot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83: Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80Bot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79Bot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBot Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; La	Box 117
1979; Israel Bonds, 1979-81; Donations etc., 1970-84; Chabad Lubavitch, 1975-81Bother StateScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1974-83; Concerts, 1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80Bother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities, 1977-83: Scopus Award, 1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79Bother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBother ScienceScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBother Science	Box 118
1976-80; Family and Friends, 1974-83; Golda Meir, 1978; Hebrew University, 1975-80Bother Science	Box 119
1980; Holocaust, 1980; Morris; Pioneer Women, 1980-83; Zimriya, 1977-79Book Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Pioneer Women, Hillel Day SchoolBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBook Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBook Scrapbook	Box 120
SchoolScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Musical Events, Contributions: Religious and WelfareBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBo	Box 121
Contributions: Religious and WelfareScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Contributions: Medical, Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBo	Box 122
Cultural, Educational; Israel FoundationScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Kfar ChabadBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBo	Box 123
Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Education, National Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBo	Box 124
Foundation of Jewish Culture, Hebrew UniversityScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Israel Bonds, Truman CenterBoScrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private LifeBo	Box 125
Center Scrapbook: Emma Schaver Activities; Labor Zionism, Education, Bo Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private Life	Box 126
Shtetl, Correspondence with Prominent People, Private Life	Box 127
Seranbook: Marrie Schaver: Biographical Information Army Bo	Box 128
World War I, Labor Zionism	Box 129

Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Labor Zionism, Zionist and Jewish Congresses, Arlazaroff Branch Farband	Box 130	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Contributions to Israel, Histadrut Campaigns	Box 131	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Histadrut, Rameleh, AMPAL	Box 132	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Israel Bonds, American Fund for Israel Institutions	Box 133	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Beersheba, Israel Cultural Foundation	Box 134	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Safad Cultural Center, Bet Berl, Donations: Hospitals	Box 135	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Education, Wayne State University	Box 136	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; American Jewish Foundation	Box 137	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Shtetl Exhibit, Berl Satt	Box 138	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Birthdays	Box 139	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; Correspondence with Prominent People, Trips, Halevy-Hazomir, Schaver Auditorium	Box 140	
Scrapbook: Morris Schaver; In Memoriam	Box 141	
Scrapbook: Isaac Schaver; Adoption and Early Years	Box 142	
Scrapbook: Isaac Schaver; Education, Compositions, Correspondence	Box 143	
Scrapbook: Isaac Schaver; Bar Mitzvah, Ginnat-Itzchak Playground, Wedding, Compositions	Box 144	
Oversized Photograph: David Ben-Gurion (Signed)	Box 145	Item 1
Oversized Photograph: Isaac and Emma Studying the Torah	Box 145	Item 2
Wayne State University, Sidney and Jewel Fields Scholarship Fund in Accounting, 1988	Box 146	Item 1
Distinguished Service Award; The National Committee for Labor Israel, 1966	Box 146	Item 2
Shaare Zedek Medical Center, Jerusalem, 1986	Box 147	Item 1
Mission of Mercy Award; American Red Magen David for Israel	Box 147	Item 2
Histadrut Award; Presented to Morris Schaver, 1953	Box 148	Item 1
Histadrut Award; Presented to Morris Schaver, 1953	Box 148	Item 2
Citation of Honor; The Jewish Teacher's Seminary and People's University	Box 148	Item 3
Emma Schaver Day Resolution, City of Detroit, 1967	Box 148	Item 4
10th Anniversary Morris and Emma Schaver Publication Fund for Jewish Studies, Wayne State University, 1966	Box 149	Item 1

Letter of Appreciation; Wayne State University, 1988	Box 149	Item 2
Scroll of Honor; Pioneer Women, 1966	Box 149	Item 3
Founding Member, Prime Ministers Club State of Israel Bonds, 1974	Box 149	Item 4
Certificate; Isaac Schaver Playground, 1956	Box 150	Item 1
Award of Honor; Presented to Morris Schaver by the State of Israel, 1954	Box 150	Item 2
Certificate; Morris Schaver Forest, 1946	Box 150	Item 3
Drawing of Emma; Presented at the Lazaroff Dormitory Ceremony, Kfar Chabad	Box 150	Item 4
Oversized Photograph: Tzipa and Jacob Lazaroff's 50th Wedding Anniversary	Box 150	Item 5
Oversized Photograph: Rebbe Schneerson	Box 150	Item 6
Oversized Photograph: Shira	Box 150	Item 7
Oversized Photograph: (Early Family?) c. 1900s-20s	Box 150	Item 8
Jewish Art	Box 150	Item 9
43 Award, Citations, Resolutions	Box 150	Item 10
Jewish Award, 1944	Box 150	Item 11
Morris Schaver Comprehensive High School Cornerstone Chart, 1963	Box 150	Item 12
Certificate: Jewish National Fund; Morris Schaver 50th Birthday Tree Planting	Box 150	Item 13
Award: Histadrut, Presented to Morris Schaver, 1949	Box 150	Item 14
Certificate of Honor; Presented to Morris Schaver from the State of Israel	Box 150	Item 15
Testimonial of Historic Record; American Technion Society, 1988	Box 150	Item 16
Coin: State of Israel, 27th Independence Day Coin in Tribute to Israel Bonds 25th Anniversary, Presented to Emma Schaver as a Member of the Prime Ministers Club, State of Israel Bonds, 1975	Box 151	Item 1
Coin Set; Israel Official Mint Set, 1971	Box 151	Item 2
Wooden Plaque; A Gift From the Lubavitcher Rebbe SH'LITA	Box 151	Item 3
Medal; Israel State	Box 151	Item 4
Medal; Eretez Israel/State of Israel	Box 151	Item 5
Medal; 30th Anniversary Israel Philharmonic Orchestra, Presented by American-Israel Cultural Foundation, 1967	Box 151	Item 6
Medal; 60th Anniversary of Hebrew University, 1985	Box 151	Item 7

Medal; State of Israel Bonds, Eleanor Roosevelt Humanities Award, 1967	Box 151	Item 8
Scroll; Jerusalem	Box 151	Item 9
Award; Wayne State University Arts Advocate Award, 1997	Box 151	Item 10
Bust; Golda Meir	Box 151	Item 11
2 Wedding Rings	Box 151	Item 12
Chairman of the Board Plaque, Emma Schaver	Box 151	Item 13
Inscribed Metal and Chain	Box 151	Item 14
Plaque Photograph: Rebbe Schneerson, Groundbreaking	Box 151	Item 15
Citation of Merit; Jewish Welfare Federation of Detroit, Michigan; Presented to Morris Schaver, 1948	Box 151	Item 16
Leonard N. Simons History Award; The Jewish Historical Society of Michigan, 1995	Box 151	Item 17
2 Audio Cassettes; "Emma Lazaroff Schaver, Soprano, A Retrospective"	Box 152	Item 1
Audio Cassette; The Music of the Congregation of Shaare Zadek	Box 152	Item 2
Audio Cassette; Auntie Riva to Emma, March 1980	Box 152	Item 3
Reel to Reel Audio Tape, 1956	Box 152	Item 4
2 Video Cassettes; Interview in Jerusalem About Visit to Israel in 1946	Box 152	Item 5
Video Cassette; "Building for the Future," Ben-Gurion University	Box 152	Item 6
2 Video Cassettes; Fortunoff Video Archive for Holocaust Testimonies. Emma Schaver Testimony	Box 152	Item 7
CD ROM; Jerusalem	Box 152	Item 8
Film Reel, 1956	Box 152	Item 9
Film Reel; Passover Sedorim, 1938, 39, 40, 46, 47, 50	Box 152	Item 10
Film Reel; Isaac's Birthdays, Beginning with his 6th	Box 152	Item 11
Film Reel; Hyde Park, Florida	Box 152	Item 12
Film Reel; San Francisco, Rose Bowl	Box 152	Item 13
Film Reel; Passover, 1958	Box 152	Item 14
Film Reel; Shop Party	Box 152	Item 15
Film Reel; Elaine's Birthdays, 1st-5th, Gary and Elaine, 1951, Group, 1944, 46, Zayde's Birthday	Box 152	Item 16
8 Color Slides, 1979	Box 153	Item 1
Glass Negative; Israel Arlazaroff School	Box 153	Item 2

12 Negatives; Emma Schaver Portraits	Box 153	Item 3
Negatives; Edith and Bob Tannenbaum's House	Box 153	Item 4
Negative; Emma, 3 Years Old	Box 153	Item 5
Negatives; Isaac Schaver	Box 153	Item 6
Negatives; Tucson, Puerto Rico	Box 153	Item 7
L. P. Record: Reflections, Esther Allan, 1970	Oversized Item 1	
L. P. Record; Patterns, Esther Allan, 1972	Oversized Item 2	
Concert Poster; Eaton Auditorium, 1939	Oversized Item 3	
Golden Book of the Jewish National Fund, Morris Schaver, 1935	Oversized Item 4	
Foundation of Histadrut Building, 1954	Oversized Item 5	
Concert Poster, 1951	Oversized Item 6	
Oversized Photograph: Emma Schaver Music Building, Wayne State University	Oversized Item 7	
Morris and Emma Schaver Chair in the Yiddish Language, Bar- Ilan University, 1995	Oversized Item 8	
Oversized Photograph; Emma and Golda Meir	Oversized Item 9	
Jewish Award	Oversized Item 10	
Dedication Certificate; Wayne State University Honoring Emma Schaver, 1986	Oversized Item 11	
Citation; Presented to Morris Schaver from Arlazaroff Branch	Oversized Item 12	
Oversized Photograph; Emma Schaver, Meeting at LOD, Cover of The Jerusalem Post, 1973	Oversized Item 13	
Poster; Eleanor Roosevelt Humanities Award, Golda Meir and Emma Schaver, 1967	Oversized Item 14	
Award; Founders of the Synagogue Campus of Living Judaism, Lubavitch Foundation, 1991	Oversized Item 15	
Scopus Award; American Friends of Hebrew University, 1980	Oversized Item 16	

I Believe; phonographic record album set, 1948-1953

Oversized Item 15